
ALAN BLAYLOCK 
Council Member District 10 ★ 100 Fort Worth Trail ★ Fort Worth, Texas 76102 

(817) 392-8810  

 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM: Council Member Blaylock, District 10 
 
DATE: August 27, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Board, Commission and Committee Reappointments 

 
Request your consideration to re-appoint the following individuals to their respective boards with 
terms effective August 27, 2024 and ending October 1, 2026: 
 

1.  Kemmiko Grant (1st term) – Community Development Council  
2.  Jeff Davis (1st term) – Plan Commission & Capital Improvements Plan Advisory 

Committee for Transportation Impact Fees 
3. Janna Herrera (1st term) – Board of Adjustment – Residential 
4. Andrea Shields (1st term) – Board of Adjustment – Commercial & Alliance Airport Board of 

Adjustment 
5. Richard Vaccaro (1st term) – Aviation Advisory Board 
6. Jacob Wurman (1st term) – Zoning Commission & Fort Worth Alliance Airport Zoning 

Commission 
7. Aston Wells (1st term) – Pedestrian and Bicycle Advisory Commission 
8. Anthony DeVito (1st term) – Park & Recreation Advisory Board 
9. Ronnie Ramsey (1st term) – Urban Design Commission 
10. Allesandro Alu (1st term) – Building Standards Commission 

 
The respective applications and resumes are attached.  The original copies will be maintained in the 
City Secretary’s Office. 
 
 
 
 
  


